
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 
P.O. Box 93  229 Broadway Street East  Rockville, MN 56369 

For Your Information – FYI Council Action Needed – CA 
 

   
AGENDA 

Wednesday, September 11, 2019 
Rockville City Hall 

6:00 p.m. 
 
 

1. Call to Order         Roll Call - DS.JT.BH.BB.DW. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
3. Roll Call – (silence electronic devices) 
4. Additions/Approval of Agenda        CA  1 

5. Public Comment (3) Minute Limit (no sharing/allotting of minutes, statements only, no dialog) 
6. Approval of August 2019 Bills Paid (Note any conflict of interest bills)    CA  2  
7. Consent Agenda (approved with one motion)       CA 21 

a) Approval of Rockville City Council Minutes of August 6th and 14th and September 4th, 2019          
b) Acknowledge August 2019 Sheriff’s Report                
c) Acknowledge August 2019 Building Permits                
d) Resolution 2019-39 Approving Probationary Firefighter 
e) Resolution 2019-40 LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Church 

8. Rockville Veterans Monument Flag Presentation 
9. 2020 Budget            

a) Resolution 2019-41 Approving 2020 Preliminary Budget     CA 49 
10. Department Reports 

a) Planning Commission 

1. Hieserich dba Pickups N Powersports Interim/Conditional Use Permit   CA 50  
2. Resolution 2019-42 Accessory Structure Variance Request Tom and Amanda Eich CA 52 
3. Resolution 2019-43 Voigt Administrative Plat      CA 74 

b) City Engineer 

1. 2019 Street Project 
2. Stickney Hill Partial Flume - Resolution 2019-xx Authorizing Installation of Partial Flume 

c) Public Works – Director Gene VanHavermaet          86 

1. 210th Street Discussion 

11.  Administration: 
a) Tri City Cable Quarterly Report – Written Report      FYI 88 

12.  Council Action         

13.  Future Agenda Items 
14.  Adjourn 



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 1

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

PERAPaid Chk#  001390E 7/31/2019

$1,610.13 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,610.13

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001391E 7/31/2019

$654.75 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $654.75

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001392E 7/31/2019

$1,352.67 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,897.48 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,250.15

PERAPaid Chk#  001393E 8/14/2019

$1,602.18 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,602.18

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001394E 8/14/2019

$651.40 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $651.40

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001395E 8/14/2019

$1,341.71 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,889.90 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,231.61

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORKPaid Chk#  001396E 8/14/2019

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 601-49440-210   Operating Expenses

$1.24 Monthly Credit Card feeE 602-49490-210   Operating Expenses

$1.23 Monthly Credit Card feeE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

Total   PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $4.95

PERAPaid Chk#  001397E 8/28/2019

$1,602.18 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,602.18

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001398E 8/28/2019

$635.60 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $635.60

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001399E 8/28/2019

$1,313.58 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,851.84 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $3,165.42

SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  018062 12/20/2017

($57.15) Reissue Check - For Lost check (Fire Dept Fuel)E 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRING ($57.15)

BOLTON & MENK INCPaid Chk#  019264 8/1/2019

$1,265.00 2019 Street ImprovementE 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 236259

2



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 2

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$2,070.00 Stickney DairyE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 236266

$2,472.50 2019 Crackfill & SealcoatE 101-43100-303   Engineering Fees 236289

$5,728.00 Schneider SubdivisionE 101-46300-303   Engineering Fees 236299

Total   BOLTON & MENK INC $11,535.50

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  019265 8/1/2019

$2,124.71 JUNE WASTEWTR BILLE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$4,764.40 JUNE WASTEWTR BILLE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

$178.25 2019 Water FestivalE 601-49440-315   Wellhead Protection

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $7,067.36

COLD SPRING BAKERY INCPaid Chk#  019266 8/1/2019

$9.18 Pre-development meeting 7/30/19E 101-46300-210   Operating Expenses 232772

Total   COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $9.18

DELTA ELECTRICPaid Chk#  019267 8/1/2019

$206.50 Siren Repair Grand Lake & Pleasant LakeE 101-42500-220   Repair/Operating Expense 725193

$106.75 Water Tower pump (Well 4 & 5)E 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 725194

Total   DELTA ELECTRIC $313.25

FASTENAL COMPANY, INCPaid Chk#  019268 8/1/2019

$30.08 Unit 168 Repair bolts for front plow mountE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 102191

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $30.08

FIRE SAFETY USAPaid Chk#  019269 8/1/2019

$115.00 6 Pager holder clipsE 101-42200-214   Radio/Pager Repair 124436

Total   FIRE SAFETY USA $115.00

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  019270 8/1/2019

$389.40 Pager Repair and extra suppliesE 101-42200-214   Radio/Pager Repair 154002132-1

$53.97 3 Pager CaseE 101-42200-214   Radio/Pager Repair 154002240-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $443.37

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  019271 8/1/2019

$10.00 ChlorineE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 4526531

$818.79 Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4541581

$714.50 Vacumm Chlorine Solenoid Well 4E 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 4544626

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $1,543.29

HOFMANN, CHRISPaid Chk#  019272 8/1/2019

$150.00 Search & Rescue, SCBA, Incident Command, Rescource 
Management Training 7/8/19

E 101-42200-332   Training

Total   HOFMANN, CHRIS $150.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  019273 8/1/2019

$71.50 CITY HALL & Fire HallE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person 294955

$12.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person 294956

$9.00 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person 294956

$9.00 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person 294956

$9.00 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person 294956

$9.00 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person 294956

$9.00 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person 294956

$9.00 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person 294956

3



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 3

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $137.50

ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOCPaid Chk#  019274 8/1/2019

$75.88 Candy Richmone ParadeE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

($72.24) Invoice 73 Reimb for Food Expense 7/8/19 TrainingR 101-42200-36240   Ref/Reimb 73

Total   ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $3.64

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  019275 8/1/2019

$11.32 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$689.09 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$31.34 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$31.34 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$31.34 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUTE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$308.25 398 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$402.24 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUTE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$154.28 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities

$54.67 229 BROADWAYE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities

$54.67 229 BROADWAYE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities

$54.67 229 BROADWAYE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities

$54.67 229 BROADWAYE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities

$54.67 229 BROADWAYE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$54.67 229 BROADWAYE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$54.67 229 BROADWAYE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities

$342.55 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities

Total   XCEL ENERGY $2,384.44

ADVANCE AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  019276 8/6/2019

$377.53 Shop Supplies Brake Cleaner, Parts for Berdi Ditch 
Mower (Hydraulic Hose, fittings,cap, plugs, Unit 

E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $377.53

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  019277 8/6/2019

$76.46 FirstNet Fire Dept wirelessE 101-42200-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $76.46

BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INCPaid Chk#  019278 8/6/2019

$1,185.00 Computer Support for PSN Module, UB Meter, UB Direct 
Payment

E 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 159134

$395.00 Computer Support for PSN Module, UB Meter, UB Direct 
Payment

E 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 159134

Total   BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $1,580.00

COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTERPaid Chk#  019279 8/6/2019

$92.50 24" Monitor SCDA System/StreetE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2019-0428

$92.50 24" Monitor SCDA System/StreetE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2019-0428

$92.50 24" Monitor SCDA System/StreetE 101-43100-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 2019-0428

Total   COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $277.50

FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INCPaid Chk#  019280 8/6/2019

$3,752.57 Material for Lions Park Pavillion (Remb by Rockville 
Lions)

E 101-45122-590   Capital Outlay

Total   FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INC $3,752.57

GOPHER STATE ONE-CALLPaid Chk#  019281 8/6/2019

4



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 4

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$41.18 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-291   Locates 9070703

$41.17 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-291   Locates 9070703

Total   GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $82.35

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  019282 8/6/2019

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 4547713

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  019283 8/6/2019

$858.00 Glacier, Sauk River, 125th, 131st, 123rd, Spoden, 230th, 
Rausch, 93rd, Agate, Mitchel, 73rd & 22

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 143

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $858.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  019284 8/6/2019

$3,861.88 Building Inspection & review JulyE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $3,861.88

LAKE MANAGEMENT, INC.Paid Chk#  019285 8/6/2019

$15,327.20 Application of Aquathol K/injection for curlyleaf pondweed 
control

E 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services 38612

Total   LAKE MANAGEMENT, INC. $15,327.20

MIDCO DIVING & MARINEPaid Chk#  019286 8/6/2019

$3,249.00 Tank Cleaning & Inspection Additional sediment removal 
& Epoxy Repairs

E 601-49440-221   PL LK Repair/Maint Supply Lab 3478

$2,849.00 Tank Cleaning & Inspection Additional Sediment removalE 601-49440-220   Repair/Operating Expense 3478

Total   MIDCO DIVING & MARINE $6,098.00

RENGEL PRINTING COPaid Chk#  019287 8/6/2019

$174.89 LID- NewsletterE 221-41000-220   Repair/Operating Expense 11600

Total   RENGEL PRINTING CO $174.89

SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  019288 8/6/2019

$203.45 Fuel Fire DeptE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

Total   SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRING $203.45

AIR MAX LLCPaid Chk#  019289 8/15/2019

$247.52 Repair Fire Hall AC-not cooling found Capacitor was 
bulged, replaced capacitor & new filter

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 45553

Total   AIR MAX LLC $247.52

AIS CONSULTING SERVICESPaid Chk#  019290 8/15/2019

$600.00 Starry Sonewort Lakewide Survey (LID)E 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services

Total   AIS CONSULTING SERVICES $600.00

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  019291 8/15/2019

$20.67 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supplies

$7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supplies

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $62.67

5



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 5

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  019292 8/15/2019

$68.41 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$25.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$25.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$10.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone

$31.40 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $159.81

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MNPaid Chk#  019293 8/15/2019

$241.16 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS.G 101-21705   Health Insurance

$964.70 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS.G 101-21706   City Portion Health Ins

Total   BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $1,205.86

CENTRACARE HEALTHPaid Chk#  019294 8/15/2019

$240.00 Pre Employment Patton, Hep B vaccineE 101-42200-292   Health Srvc/Pre Employment 103548441

Total   CENTRACARE HEALTH $240.00

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  019295 8/15/2019

$38.44 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $38.44

COLD SPRING RECORD INCPaid Chk#  019296 8/15/2019

$276.75 UB PostcardsE 602-49490-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 40451

$92.25 UB PostcardsE 601-49440-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 40451

$43.35 Dump Truck for SaleE 101-43100-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 40451

$351.76 Rezone Gross 2019-97, Variance 26176 Bluebird Ln 
76.41720.0416, 2019-100 Subdivision, CUP Hieserich 

E 101-46300-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 40451

$378.01 Ordinance 2019-98 Refuse Haulers, 2019-96 Surface 
Use Pleasant LK & Grand LK, Ordinance 2019-98 Refu

E 101-41000-340   Advertising/Printing/Publishin 40451

Total   COLD SPRING RECORD INC $1,142.12

FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  019297 8/15/2019

$45.91 Solar SaltE 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense 5239712

Total   FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS $45.91

FIRE SAFETY USAPaid Chk#  019298 8/15/2019

$407.00 3 Fire HoseE 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment 124993

Total   FIRE SAFETY USA $407.00

JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANNPaid Chk#  019299 8/15/2019

$262.50 Schneider Family PlatE 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 17476

$227.50 No Wake ordinance, refuse ordinance, license questionE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 17476

$350.00 Declarartion property split, ordinance/subdivision 
amendments, zoning request

E 101-46300-304   Legal Fees 17476

$350.00 Prepared/Attend City Council MeetingE 101-41110-304   Legal Fees 17476

$525.00 Harstead DevelopmentE 101-41000-304   Legal Fees 17476

Total   JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $1,715.00

KIESS BROSPaid Chk#  019300 8/15/2019

$675.08 Fuel StreetsE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$139.36 Fuel ParksE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$24.37 Fuel WaterE 601-49440-212   Gas & Oil

$24.37 Fuel SewerE 602-49490-212   Gas & Oil

$43.29 Fuel Fire DeptE 101-42200-212   Gas & Oil

6



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 6

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   KIESS BROS $906.47

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUSTPaid Chk#  019301 8/15/2019

$651.83 Liability InsuranceE 101-41000-361   General Liability Ins

$100.30 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-41110-361   General Liability Ins

$2.00 Liability Insurance  6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-41410-361   General Liability Ins

$130.10 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-41800-361   General Liability Ins

$3,490.43 Vehicles, building, property 6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-42200-361   General Liability Ins

$25.00 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-42500-361   General Liability Ins

$38.00 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-42800-361   General Liability Ins

$2,444.92 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-43100-361   General Liability Ins

$2,847.92 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-45122-361   General Liability Ins

$1,497.50 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 101-46300-361   General Liability Ins

$1,168.50 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 601-49440-361   General Liability Ins

$1,548.00 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19E 602-49490-361   General Liability Ins

$11,228.00 Liability Insurance 01.1.20-06.01.20G 101-13000   Prepaid Expenses

$1,168.50 Liability Insurance 01.1.20-06.01.20G 601-13000   Prepaid Expenses

$1,548.00 Liability Insurance 01.1.20-06.01.20G 602-13000   Prepaid Expenses

Total   LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $27,889.00

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  019302 8/15/2019

$13.50 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$7.00 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$7.00 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$69.50 CITY HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$7.00 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$7.00 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$7.00 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$7.00 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $125.00

MIDCOPaid Chk#  019303 8/15/2019

$75.00 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-46300-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-43100-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 602-49490-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 601-49440-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.48 CITY HALLE 101-41000-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41110-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-41800-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-45122-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

$9.44 CITY HALLE 101-42500-323   Internet/E-mail/Web Site

Total   MIDCO $160.00

MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INCPaid Chk#  019304 8/15/2019

$148.66 Ditch Mower partsE 101-43100-320   Ditch Mowing 432126

Total   MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INC $148.66

STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURERPaid Chk#  019305 8/15/2019

$20.00 Notary Martin BodeE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

$20.00 Notary Judith NeuE 101-41000-210   Operating Expenses

Total   STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $40.00

7



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 7

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INCPaid Chk#  019306 8/15/2019

$31.00 5452511 Lake Rd SirenE 101-42500-381   Electric Utilities

$95.00 6400610 Co Side Addn St LightsE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$224.00 10052700 Walnut Cir Water TowE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities

$44.00 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St LightE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$44.00 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St LightsE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$101.00 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift StationE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$227.00 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift StationE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$296.00 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift StatiE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$80.00 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift StatE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities

$47.70 10543000 79th Ave Pump HouseE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$450.00 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump HousE 601-49440-382   PL LK Electric Utilities

$30.00 10453000 St Lights Prairie DrE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$71.00 10549600 St Lights BrentwoodE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

$45.00 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23E 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity

Total   STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $1,785.70

TOM KRAEMER, INCPaid Chk#  019307 8/15/2019

$44.93 Road Side Trash (Matress) Rausch Lake RoadE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   TOM KRAEMER, INC $44.93

VETERANS PAINTINGPaid Chk#  019308 8/15/2019

$4,150.00 Painted Maintenance buildingE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   VETERANS PAINTING $4,150.00

VISAPaid Chk#  019309 8/15/2019

$51.96 Transfer1993 Pro TrailerE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$162.50 Sale Tax 1993 Pro TrailerG 101-20505   Sales Tax Payable-Due Oth Govt

$26.32 Discuss No Wak OrdianceE 101-41000-331   Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim

$32.94 Fire Dept Gatorade (Training)E 101-42200-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$72.24 Reimb from Rockville Relief Hotdogs, hotdog buns, 
Cheese, chips

E 101-42200-430   Miscellaneous

$25.98 Trash bags parksE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$24.98 Socket & AdaptorE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

$64.01 FuelE 101-43100-212   Gas & Oil

$3.97 Trash Bags, soap padsE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supplies

$3.96 Trash Bags, soap padsE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supplies

$3.96 Trash Bags, soap padsE 101-41800-209   Cleaning Supplies

$3.95 Trash Bags, soap padsE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supplies

$3.95 Trash Bags, soap padsE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supplies

$10.17 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamerE 101-41000-200   Office Supplies

$10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamerE 101-43100-200   Office Supplies

$10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamerE 101-42200-200   Office Supplies

$10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamerE 101-41110-200   Office Supplies

$10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamerE 101-46300-200   Office Supplies

$10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamerE 601-49440-200   Office Supplies

$10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamerE 602-49490-200   Office Supplies

Total   VISA $550.89

WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INCPaid Chk#  019310 8/15/2019

$24.52 GARBAGE-FIRE HALLE 101-42200-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$13.18 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LKE 101-45122-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

$23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALLE 101-41000-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

8



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 8

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$84.47 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPTE 101-43100-384   Refuse/Garbage Disposal

Total   WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $145.17

BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION INCPaid Chk#  019311 8/21/2019

$5,703.75 Construction Material Testing Ahles RoadE 215-43100-310   Other Professional Services 180959

Total   BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION INC $5,703.75

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  019312 8/21/2019

$18.88 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$9.29 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$9.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$9.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$16.07 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$51.40 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $128.64

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  019313 8/21/2019

$81.64 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$38.91 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$38.90 251-1664 SCDA SystemE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$51.93 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$46.77 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$46.75 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$46.75 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$46.75 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$46.75 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

$46.75 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$53.61 259-1473 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$63.22 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$205.50 612-E16-2655 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $814.23

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  019314 8/21/2019

$3,170.14 JULY WASTEWTR BILLE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$5,045.82 JULY WASTEWTR BILLE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $8,215.96

CITY OF KIMBALLPaid Chk#  019315 8/21/2019

$3,500.00 Fire Truck (Reimb from Rockville Relief as a donation)E 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment

Total   CITY OF KIMBALL $3,500.00

FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INCPaid Chk#  019316 8/21/2019

$234.77 Unit 6 Skid Loder glass door & sealE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $234.77

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  019317 8/21/2019

$331.50 230th, Rausch Lk rd, Glacier RdE 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 144

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $331.50

9



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 9

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

HOLICKY BROS INCPaid Chk#  019318 8/21/2019

$17,850.00 175 Tons of SaltE 101-43100-228   Salt & Sand-Roads 2027

Total   HOLICKY BROS INC $17,850.00

LUTHER NORTH COUNTRY FORD LINCPaid Chk#  019319 8/21/2019

$59,439.00 2019 Ford Fire Truck S-DTY F-550E 101-42200-540   Machinery & Equipment

Total   LUTHER NORTH COUNTRY FORD LINC $59,439.00

MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALSPaid Chk#  019320 8/21/2019

$424,635.38 Pay Request 1 2019 Street ImprovementE 215-43100-314   Contracted Services

Total   MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS $424,635.38

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  019321 8/21/2019

$457.00 QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   Safe Wtr Fee-Due to Other Govt

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $457.00

MN FIRE SERVICE CERT BOARDPaid Chk#  019322 8/21/2019

$690.00 Firefighter I & II Exam 7/31/19 Marty B, Scot P & Jordan SE 101-42200-332   Training 7121

Total   MN FIRE SERVICE CERT BOARD $690.00

STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICEPaid Chk#  019323 8/21/2019

$46.00 Granting Variance Proceedings 25699 Lake RdE 101-46300-429   Recording of Legal Documents

Total   STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  019324 8/29/2019

$784.86 Medical Supplies-Sphygmomanometer, Extrication collar, 
oxygen reservoir tube, mask, umbilical scisso

E 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 9862 & 1441

Total   BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $784.86

GUARDIAN FLEET SAFETYPaid Chk#  019325 8/29/2019

$254.40 Strobe lights Unit 168E 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 19-0323

Total   GUARDIAN FLEET SAFETY $254.40

KLEIN ELECTRIC, INCPaid Chk#  019326 8/29/2019

$739.13 Electrical supplies for Lions Park ShelterE 101-45122-590   Capital Outlay 5318

Total   KLEIN ELECTRIC, INC $739.13

KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INCPaid Chk#  019327 8/29/2019

$89.63 Black dirt for parkE 101-45122-294   Tree Moving/Planting/Landscape 19767

Total   KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $89.63

LYNN PLUMSKIPaid Chk#  019328 8/29/2019

$10.00 CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person

$7.50 CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person

$7.50 CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person

$70.00 CITY HALLE 101-42200-106   Cleaning Person

$7.50 CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person

$7.50 CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person

$7.50 CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person

$7.50 CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person

Total   LYNN PLUMSKI $125.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  019329 8/29/2019

$96.70 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

10



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 10

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$55.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42500-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

$90.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

$70.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

$85.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease 392760286

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $531.70

MENARDSPaid Chk#  019330 8/29/2019

$10.32 Lions Park Overhead doorE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 21927

$49.83 Fire Dept cleaning bucketE 101-42200-209   Cleaning Supplies 21927

Total   MENARDS $60.15

MN BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENPaid Chk#  019331 8/29/2019

$15.00 Background Check New Fire Dept EmployeeE 101-42200-292   Health Srvc/Pre Employment

Total   MN BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHEN $15.00

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  019332 8/29/2019

$500.00 Pleasant Lk & Grand Lk Liftstation- Pulled North Pump. 
Checked the impeller for debris. It has a lot

E 602-49490-220   Repair/Operating Expense 9025

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $500.00

POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INCPaid Chk#  019333 8/29/2019

$333.13 Toro Mower Spindel Shaft ASME 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense 526792

Total   POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $333.13

TODDS LAWN CAREPaid Chk#  019334 8/29/2019

$325.00 Grinding 4 stumps Lions ParkE 101-45122-220   Repair/Operating Expense

Total   TODDS LAWN CARE $325.00

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  019335 8/29/2019

$64.87 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$29.70 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$259.52 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $354.09

WENNER COMPANY INCPaid Chk#  019336 8/29/2019

$4.58 Shop KeysE 101-43100-220   Repair/Operating Expense 238949

Total   WENNER COMPANY INC $4.58

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $640,736.71

11



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 09/04/19 3:57 PM

Page 11

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $156,004.65

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $431,604.13

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $16,102.09

601 WATER FUND $12,920.20

602 SEWER FUND $24,105.64

$640,736.71

12



09/04/19 3:59 PM

Exp Detail By Dept Council Meeting MMB

CITY OF ROCKVILLE
Page 1

Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

DEPT  

001390 07/31/19 PERA $1,610.13 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001391 07/31/19 MN REVENUE $654.75 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001392 07/31/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,897.48 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001392 07/31/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,352.67 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001393 08/14/19 PERA $1,602.18 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001394 08/14/19 MN REVENUE $651.40 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001395 08/14/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,889.90 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001395 08/14/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,341.71 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

001397 08/28/19 PERA $1,602.18 RETIRE CONTR- 101-21704

001398 08/28/19 MN REVENUE $635.60 STATE TAX W/H- 101-21702

001399 08/28/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,851.84 FICA/MEDICARE - 101-21703

001399 08/28/19 EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $1,313.58 FEDERAL W/H - 101-21701

019293 08/15/19 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $964.70 EMPLOYER PD HEALTH INS. 101-21706

019293 08/15/19 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MN $241.16 EMPLOYEE PORTION HEALTH INS. 101-21705

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $11,228.00 Liability Insurance 01.1.20-06.01.20 101-13000

019309 08/15/19 VISA $162.50 Sale Tax 1993 Pro Trailer 101-20505

019335 08/29/19 USABLE LIFE $64.87 EMPLOYEE PORTION 101-21709

$29,064.65DEPT  

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

001396 08/14/19 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.23 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-41000-210 Operating Expense

019273 08/01/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $12.00 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $54.67 229 BROADWAY 101-41000-381 Electric Utilities

019291 08/15/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $20.67 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies

019296 08/15/19 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $378.01 Ordinance 2019-98 Refuse Haulers, 2019-96 Surfac 101-41000-340 Advertising/Printin

019299 08/15/19 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $525.00 Harstead Development 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

019299 08/15/19 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $227.50 No Wake ordinance, refuse ordinance, license ques 101-41000-304 Legal Fees

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $651.83 Liability Insurance 101-41000-361 General Liability In

019302 08/15/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $13.50 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.48 CITY HALL 101-41000-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019305 08/15/19 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $20.00 Notary Martin Bode 101-41000-210 Operating Expense

019305 08/15/19 STEARNS CO AUDITOR-TREASURER $20.00 Notary Judith Neu 101-41000-210 Operating Expense

019309 08/15/19 VISA $3.97 Trash Bags, soap pads 101-41000-209 Cleaning Supplies

019309 08/15/19 VISA $10.17 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamer 101-41000-200 Office Supplies

019309 08/15/19 VISA $26.32 Discuss No Wak Ordiance 101-41000-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & 

019310 08/15/19 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $23.00 GARBAGE-CITY HALL 101-41000-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41000-383 Gas Utilities

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $46.77 251-5836 City Hall 101-41000-321 Telephone

13



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 2

09/04/19 3:59 PM

019328 08/29/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $10.00 CITY HALL 101-41000-106 Cleaning Person

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $96.70 COPIER/LEASE 101-41000-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019335 08/29/19 USABLE LIFE $259.52 LTD/STD 101-41000-135 Empl r Pd Short/Lo

019335 08/29/19 USABLE LIFE $29.70 LTD/STD 101-41000-134 Employer Paid Life

$2,443.04DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

019273 08/01/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.00 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $54.67 229 BROADWAY 101-41110-381 Electric Utilities

019291 08/15/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-41110-209 Cleaning Supplies

019299 08/15/19 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $350.00 Prepared/Attend City Council Meeting 101-41110-304 Legal Fees

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $100.30 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 101-41110-361 General Liability In

019302 08/15/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.00 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41110-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019309 08/15/19 VISA $10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamer 101-41110-200 Office Supplies

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $46.75 251-5836 City Hall 101-41110-321 Telephone

019328 08/29/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.50 CITY HALL 101-41110-106 Cleaning Person

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $55.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-41110-413 Copier/Printer Leas

$656.66DEPT 41110 Council/Mayor/Boards

DEPT 41410 Elections

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $2.00 Liability Insurance  6.1.19-12.30.19 101-41410-361 General Liability In

$2.00DEPT 41410 Elections

DEPT 41800 City Administration

019273 08/01/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.00 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $54.67 229 BROADWAY 101-41800-381 Electric Utilities

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $130.10 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 101-41800-361 General Liability In

019302 08/15/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.00 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-41800-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019309 08/15/19 VISA $3.96 Trash Bags, soap pads 101-41800-209 Cleaning Supplies

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-41800-383 Gas Utilities

019328 08/29/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.50 CITY HALL 101-41800-106 Cleaning Person

$224.67DEPT 41800 City Administration

DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

018062 12/20/17 SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRING -$57.15 Reissue Check - For Lost check (Fire Dept Fuel) 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

019269 08/01/19 FIRE SAFETY USA $115.00 6 Pager holder clips 101-42200-214 Radio/Pager Repai

019270 08/01/19 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $389.40 Pager Repair and extra supplies 101-42200-214 Radio/Pager Repai

019270 08/01/19 GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $53.97 3 Pager Case 101-42200-214 Radio/Pager Repai

019272 08/01/19 HOFMANN, CHRIS $150.00 Search & Rescue, SCBA, Incident Command, Resco 101-42200-332 Training

019273 08/01/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $71.50 CITY HALL & Fire Hall 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

14



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 3

09/04/19 3:59 PM

019274 08/01/19 ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC -$72.24 Invoice 73 Reimb for Food Expense 7/8/19 Trainin 101-42200-36240

019274 08/01/19 ROCKVILLE FIRE RELIEF ASSOC $75.88 Candy Richmone Parade 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $342.55 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-381 Electric Utilities

019277 08/06/19 AT & T MOBILITY $76.46 FirstNet Fire Dept wireless 101-42200-321 Telephone

019288 08/06/19 SPEEDWAY OF COLD SPRING $203.45 Fuel Fire Dept 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

019289 08/15/19 AIR MAX LLC $247.52 Repair Fire Hall AC-not cooling found Capacitor was 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E

019291 08/15/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

019294 08/15/19 CENTRACARE HEALTH $240.00 Pre Employment Patton, Hep B vaccine 101-42200-292 Health Srvc/Pre E

019295 08/15/19 CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $38.44 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPT 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli

019297 08/15/19 FINKEN WATER SOLUTIONS $45.91 Solar Salt 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E

019298 08/15/19 FIRE SAFETY USA $407.00 3 Fire Hose 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equip

019300 08/15/19 KIESS BROS $43.29 Fuel Fire Dept 101-42200-212 Gas & Oil

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $3,490.43 Vehicles, building, property 6.1.19-12.30.19 101-42200-361 General Liability In

019302 08/15/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $69.50 CITY HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $75.00 FIRE HALL 101-42200-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019309 08/15/19 VISA $72.24 Reimb from Rockville Relief Hotdogs, hotdog buns, 101-42200-430 Miscellaneous

019309 08/15/19 VISA $10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamer 101-42200-200 Office Supplies

019309 08/15/19 VISA $32.94 Fire Dept Gatorade (Training) 101-42200-220 Repair/Operating E

019310 08/15/19 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $24.52 GARBAGE-FIRE HALL 101-42200-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $51.40 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DR 101-42200-383 Gas Utilities

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $81.64 251-0072 Fire Dept 101-42200-321 Telephone

019315 08/21/19 CITY OF KIMBALL $3,500.00 Fire Truck (Reimb from Rockville Relief as a donati 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equip

019319 08/21/19 LUTHER NORTH COUNTRY FORD LINC $59,439.00 2019 Ford Fire Truck S-DTY F-550 101-42200-540 Machinery & Equip

019322 08/21/19 MN FIRE SERVICE CERT BOARD $690.00 Firefighter I & II Exam 7/31/19 Marty B, Scot P & J 101-42200-332 Training

019324 08/29/19 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC $784.86 Medical Supplies-Sphygmomanometer, Extrication c 101-42200-219 Fire Rescue Suppli

019328 08/29/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $70.00 CITY HALL 101-42200-106 Cleaning Person

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42200-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019330 08/29/19 MENARDS $49.83 Fire Dept cleaning bucket 101-42200-209 Cleaning Supplies

019331 08/29/19 MN BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHEN $15.00 Background Check New Fire Dept Employee 101-42200-292 Health Srvc/Pre E

$70,859.34DEPT 42200 Fire Protection

DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

019267 08/01/19 DELTA ELECTRIC $206.50 Siren Repair Grand Lake & Pleasant Lake 101-42500-220 Repair/Operating E

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $25.00 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 101-42500-361 General Liability In

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-42500-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $31.00 5452511 Lake Rd Siren 101-42500-381 Electric Utilities

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-42500-413 Copier/Printer Leas

$296.94DEPT 42500 Emergency Management

DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $38.00 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 101-42800-361 General Liability In

15



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 4

09/04/19 3:59 PM

$38.00DEPT 42800 Police Protection(GENERAL)

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

019264 08/01/19 BOLTON & MENK INC $2,472.50 2019 Crackfill & Sealcoat 101-43100-303 Engineering Fees

019268 08/01/19 FASTENAL COMPANY, INC $30.08 Unit 168 Repair bolts for front plow mount 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019273 08/01/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.00 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $31.34 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $54.67 229 BROADWAY 101-43100-381 Electric Utilities

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $689.09 STREETLGHTS 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019276 08/06/19 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS $377.53 Shop Supplies Brake Cleaner, Parts for Berdi Ditch 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019279 08/06/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $92.50 24" Monitor SCDA System/Street 101-43100-309 Computer Svcs, So

019283 08/06/19 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $858.00 Glacier, Sauk River, 125th, 131st, 123rd, Spoden, 2 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

019291 08/15/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies

019292 08/15/19 AT & T MOBILITY $68.41 WIRELESS PHONE 101-43100-321 Telephone

019296 08/15/19 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $43.35 Dump Truck for Sale 101-43100-340 Advertising/Printin

019300 08/15/19 KIESS BROS $675.08 Fuel Streets 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $2,444.92 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 101-43100-361 General Liability In

019302 08/15/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.00 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-43100-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019304 08/15/19 MIDWAY IRON & METAL CO INC $148.66 Ditch Mower parts 101-43100-320 Ditch Mowing

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $45.00 11633200 St Lights Co Rd6/Hw23 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $44.00 10232600 Co Rd8/H23 St Lights 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $44.00 10232500 Co Rd140/H23 St Light 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $71.00 10549600 St Lights Brentwood 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $95.00 6400610 Co Side Addn St Lights 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $30.00 10453000 St Lights Prairie Dr 101-43100-387 Street Lighting-Ele

019307 08/15/19 TOM KRAEMER, INC $44.93 Road Side Trash (Matress) Rausch Lake Road 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019308 08/15/19 VETERANS PAINTING $4,150.00 Painted Maintenance building 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019309 08/15/19 VISA $64.01 Fuel 101-43100-212 Gas & Oil

019309 08/15/19 VISA $10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamer 101-43100-200 Office Supplies

019309 08/15/19 VISA $3.96 Trash Bags, soap pads 101-43100-209 Cleaning Supplies

019309 08/15/19 VISA $51.96 Transfer1993 Pro Trailer 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019309 08/15/19 VISA $24.98 Socket & Adaptor 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019309 08/15/19 VISA $25.98 Trash bags parks 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019310 08/15/19 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $84.47 GARBAGE-PUB WKS DPT 101-43100-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.29 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 101-43100-383 Gas Utilities

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $46.75 251-5836 City Hall 101-43100-321 Telephone

019316 08/21/19 FARM-RITE EQUIPMENT, INC $234.77 Unit 6 Skid Loder glass door & seal 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019317 08/21/19 HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $331.50 230th, Rausch Lk rd, Glacier Rd 101-43100-327 Blading Roads

019318 08/21/19 HOLICKY BROS INC $17,850.00 175 Tons of Salt 101-43100-228 Salt & Sand-Roads

16



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 5

09/04/19 3:59 PM

019325 08/29/19 GUARDIAN FLEET SAFETY $254.40 Strobe lights Unit 168 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

019328 08/29/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.50 CITY HALL 101-43100-106 Cleaning Person

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $60.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-43100-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019336 08/29/19 WENNER COMPANY INC $4.58 Shop Keys 101-43100-220 Repair/Operating E

$31,609.65DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $154.28 1000 BRDWY BALLPK BALL PRG 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $11.32 1001 OTHMAR LN 101-45122-381 Electric Utilities

019280 08/06/19 FOLEY FUEL & LUMBER CO INC $3,752.57 Material for Lions Park Pavillion (Remb by Rockville 101-45122-590 Capital Outlay

019292 08/15/19 AT & T MOBILITY $10.00 WIRELESS PHONE 101-45122-321 Telephone

019300 08/15/19 KIESS BROS $139.36 Fuel Parks 101-45122-212 Gas & Oil

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $2,847.92 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 101-45122-361 General Liability In

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-45122-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019310 08/15/19 WEST CENTRAL SANITATION, INC $13.18 GARBAGE-PLEASANT LK 101-45122-384 Refuse/Garbage Di

019326 08/29/19 KLEIN ELECTRIC, INC $739.13 Electrical supplies for Lions Park Shelter 101-45122-590 Capital Outlay

019327 08/29/19 KRAEMER TRUCKING & EXCAV, INC $89.63 Black dirt for park 101-45122-294 Tree Moving/Planti

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $25.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-45122-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019330 08/29/19 MENARDS $10.32 Lions Park Overhead door 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating E

019333 08/29/19 POWERHOUSE OUTDOOR EQUIP, INC $333.13 Toro Mower Spindel Shaft ASM 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating E

019334 08/29/19 TODDS LAWN CARE $325.00 Grinding 4 stumps Lions Park 101-45122-220 Repair/Operating E

$8,460.28DEPT 45122 Parks & Recreation

DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

001396 08/14/19 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 101-46300-210 Operating Expense

019264 08/01/19 BOLTON & MENK INC $5,728.00 Schneider Subdivision 101-46300-303 Engineering Fees

019266 08/01/19 COLD SPRING BAKERY INC $9.18 Pre-development meeting 7/30/19 101-46300-210 Operating Expense

019273 08/01/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.00 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $54.67 229 BROADWAY 101-46300-381 Electric Utilities

019284 08/06/19 INSPECTRON INC. $3,861.88 Building Inspection & review July 101-46300-305 Building Inspection

019291 08/15/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 101-46300-209 Cleaning Supplies

019296 08/15/19 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $351.76 Rezone Gross 2019-97, Variance 26176 Bluebird Ln 101-46300-340 Advertising/Printin

019299 08/15/19 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $262.50 Schneider Family Plat 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

019299 08/15/19 JOVANOVICH KADLEC & ATHMANN $350.00 Declarartion property split, ordinance/subdivision a 101-46300-304 Legal Fees

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $1,497.50 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 101-46300-361 General Liability In

019302 08/15/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.00 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 101-46300-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019309 08/15/19 VISA $10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamer 101-46300-200 Office Supplies

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $46.75 251-5836 City Hall 101-46300-321 Telephone

019323 08/21/19 STEARNS CO RECORDER OFFICE $46.00 Granting Variance Proceedings 25699 Lake Rd 101-46300-429 Recording of Legal

019328 08/29/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.50 CITY HALL 101-46300-106 Cleaning Person

17



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 6

09/04/19 3:59 PM

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $90.00 COPIER/LEASE 101-46300-413 Copier/Printer Leas

$12,349.42DEPT 46300 Planning and Zoning

DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

019264 08/01/19 BOLTON & MENK INC $1,265.00 2019 Street Improvement 215-43100-303 Engineering Fees

019311 08/21/19 BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION INC $5,703.75 Construction Material Testing Ahles Road 215-43100-310 Other Professional 

019320 08/21/19 MINNESOTA PAVING & MATERIALS $424,635.38 Pay Request 1 2019 Street Improvement 215-43100-314 Contracted Service

$431,604.13DEPT 43100 Hwys, Streets, & Roads

DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

019285 08/06/19 LAKE MANAGEMENT, INC. $15,327.20 Application of Aquathol K/injection for curlyleaf pon 221-41000-310 Other Professional 

019287 08/06/19 RENGEL PRINTING CO $174.89 LID- Newsletter 221-41000-220 Repair/Operating E

019290 08/15/19 AIS CONSULTING SERVICES $600.00 Starry Sonewort Lakewide Survey (LID) 221-41000-310 Other Professional 

$16,102.09DEPT 41000 General Government (GENERAL)

DEPT  

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $1,168.50 Liability Insurance 01.1.20-06.01.20 601-13000

019321 08/21/19 MN DEPT OF HEALTH $457.00 QTRLY MDH FEE TO STATE 601-20510

$1,625.50DEPT  

DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

001396 08/14/19 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 601-49440-210 Operating Expense

019265 08/01/19 CITY OF COLD SPRING $178.25 2019 Water Festival 601-49440-315 Wellhead Protectio

019267 08/01/19 DELTA ELECTRIC $106.75 Water Tower pump (Well 4 & 5) 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint

019271 08/01/19 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $714.50 Vacumm Chlorine Solenoid Well 4 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint

019271 08/01/19 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $818.79 Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem P

019271 08/01/19 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Chlorine 601-49440-217 PL LK Chemicals/C

019273 08/01/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.00 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $31.34 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $54.67 229 BROADWAY 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $402.24 423 MAPLE ST & 560 CHESTNUT 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019278 08/06/19 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $395.00 Computer Support for PSN Module, UB Meter, UB D 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, So

019279 08/06/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $92.50 24" Monitor SCDA System/Street 601-49440-309 Computer Svcs, So

019281 08/06/19 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $41.17 LOCATE TICKETS-WTR DEPT 601-49440-291 Locates

019282 08/06/19 HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $10.00 Chlorine Cylinder 601-49440-216 Chemicals/Chem P

019286 08/06/19 MIDCO DIVING & MARINE $2,849.00 Tank Cleaning & Inspection Additional Sediment re 601-49440-220 Repair/Operating E

019286 08/06/19 MIDCO DIVING & MARINE $3,249.00 Tank Cleaning & Inspection Additional sediment re 601-49440-221 PL LK Repair/Maint

019291 08/15/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies

019292 08/15/19 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 WIRELESS PHONE 601-49440-321 Telephone

019296 08/15/19 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $92.25 UB Postcards 601-49440-340 Advertising/Printin

019300 08/15/19 KIESS BROS $24.37 Fuel Water 601-49440-212 Gas & Oil

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $1,168.50 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 601-49440-361 General Liability In

18



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 7

09/04/19 3:59 PM

019302 08/15/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.00 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 601-49440-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $450.00 10516700 Pleasant Rd Pump Hous 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilit

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $47.70 10543000 79th Ave Pump House 601-49440-382 PL LK Electric Utilit

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $224.00 10052700 Walnut Cir Water Tow 601-49440-381 Electric Utilities

019309 08/15/19 VISA $3.95 Trash Bags, soap pads 601-49440-209 Cleaning Supplies

019309 08/15/19 VISA $10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamer 601-49440-200 Office Supplies

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $18.88 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLE 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $16.07 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIR 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 601-49440-383 Gas Utilities

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $46.75 251-5836 City Hall 601-49440-321 Telephone

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $51.93 251-2120 Well house 3 601-49440-321 Telephone

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $38.91 251-1664 SCDA System 601-49440-321 Telephone

019328 08/29/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.50 CITY HALL 601-49440-106 Cleaning Person

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $70.00 COPIER/LEASE 601-49440-413 Copier/Printer Leas

$11,294.70DEPT 49440 Water-Administration

DEPT  

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $1,548.00 Liability Insurance 01.1.20-06.01.20 602-13000

$1,548.00DEPT  

DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

001396 08/14/19 PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK $1.24 Monthly Credit Card fee 602-49490-210 Operating Expense

019264 08/01/19 BOLTON & MENK INC $2,070.00 Stickney Dairy 602-49490-303 Engineering Fees

019265 08/01/19 CITY OF COLD SPRING $2,124.71 JUNE WASTEWTR BILL 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Co

019265 08/01/19 CITY OF COLD SPRING $4,764.40 JUNE WASTEWTR BILL 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lake

019273 08/01/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $9.00 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $31.34 209 BRDWY & 562 CHESTNUT 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $308.25 398 BROADWAY ST 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019275 08/01/19 XCEL ENERGY $54.67 229 BROADWAY 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019278 08/06/19 BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $1,185.00 Computer Support for PSN Module, UB Meter, UB D 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, So

019279 08/06/19 COMMUNITY TECHNOLOGY CENTER $92.50 24" Monitor SCDA System/Street 602-49490-309 Computer Svcs, So

019281 08/06/19 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL $41.18 LOCATE TICKETS-SWR DEPT 602-49490-291 Locates

019291 08/15/19 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $7.00 RENTAL OF RUGS/MOPS-CITY HALL 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies

019292 08/15/19 AT & T MOBILITY $25.00 WIRELESS PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

019292 08/15/19 AT & T MOBILITY $31.40 GRINDERSTATION PHONE 602-49490-321 Telephone

019296 08/15/19 COLD SPRING RECORD INC $276.75 UB Postcards 602-49490-340 Advertising/Printin

019300 08/15/19 KIESS BROS $24.37 Fuel Sewer 602-49490-212 Gas & Oil

019301 08/15/19 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST $1,548.00 Liability Insurance 6.1.19-12.30.19 602-49490-361 General Liability In

019302 08/15/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.00 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

19



Check
Nbr

Check/Recei
pt Search Name Amount Comments Act Code OBJ Descr

Page 8

09/04/19 3:59 PM

019303 08/15/19 MIDCO $9.44 CITY HALL 602-49490-323 Internet/E-mail/W

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $296.00 10406000 Prairie Dr Lift Stati 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $80.00 10440600 Pleasant Lk Lift Stat 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $227.00 10405900 Co Rd 6 Lift Station 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019306 08/15/19 STEARNS ELECTRIC ASOC INC $101.00 10405800 Co Rd 8 Lift Station 602-49490-381 Electric Utilities

019309 08/15/19 VISA $3.95 Trash Bags, soap pads 602-49490-209 Cleaning Supplies

019309 08/15/19 VISA $10.00 Clipboard, Stapler, binders, creamer 602-49490-200 Office Supplies

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $9.00 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKS 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

019312 08/21/19 CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $3.00 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALL 602-49490-383 Gas Utilities

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $205.50 612-E16-2655 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $63.22 685-4204 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $53.61 259-1473 Sewer 602-49490-321 Telephone

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $46.75 251-5836 City Hall 602-49490-321 Telephone

019313 08/21/19 CENTURYLINK $38.90 251-1664 SCDA System 602-49490-321 Telephone

019314 08/21/19 CITY OF COLD SPRING $3,170.14 JULY WASTEWTR BILL 602-49490-312 Wastewater Bill-Co

019314 08/21/19 CITY OF COLD SPRING $5,045.82 JULY WASTEWTR BILL 602-49490-293 Wastewtr Bill-Lake

019328 08/29/19 LYNN PLUMSKI $7.50 CITY HALL 602-49490-106 Cleaning Person

019329 08/29/19 MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $85.00 COPIER/LEASE 602-49490-413 Copier/Printer Leas

019332 08/29/19 NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $500.00 Pleasant Lk & Grand Lk Liftstation- Pulled North Pu 602-49490-220 Repair/Operating E

$22,557.64DEPT 49490 Sewer-Administration

$640,736.71

20



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCILSPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
JOINT MEETING WITH PLANNING/ZONING COMMISSION 

August 6, 2019 
Rockville City Hall 

 
Item 1) Roll Call  
Council Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian 
Herberg, and Don Simon.  Absent: Jerry Tippelt. 

Planning Commission Members Present: Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, Chad Schmidt and Corey Schreifels.  
Absent: Dave Meyer. 

Staff Present: City Administrator, Martin Bode. 

Various members of the public were also present. 
 
Item 2) Additions/Approval of Agenda 
 
Item 3) Approval of July 9, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 
 
Item 4) Public Hearing – Variance Request Luckeroth Accessory Structure 

 
Item 5) Public Hearing – Interim/Conditional Use Permit Hieserich dba Pickups N Powersports 
Some of the concerns brought forward from the public regarding the Hieserich dba Pickups N Power Sports 
Conditional Use Permit: 

• Attain a Hazardous Waste License from MPCA. 
• Secondary containment for all HHW materials including defective and old parts. 
• Solid waste services be provided with sufficient frequency (weekly) to properly manage the additional 

waste generated at the property. 
• All leaked or spilled fluids must be captured and properly disposed of.   
• The repair of vehicles, the dismantling of vehicles, or the storage of parts must be with a building with 

a concrete floor to catch all fluids. 
• Outdoor (and long term) storage of vehicles (where and how many are allowed). 
• Adhere to hours of operation in a residential area (ex. 7 a.m. until 6 p.m.). 
• Written approval from surrounding land neighbors. 
• Respectful of neighbors’ rights. 
• Engine noise level.  
• Water quality issues addressed if there is new development on property. 

The Planning Commission denied the Conditional Use Permit application and will further recommend to the City 
Council that the property owner be allowed 30 days to vacate the current use violation.  No Council action was 
taken. 
 
Item 6) John Kirscher 11063 Hubert Lane – Nonconforming Use 
Mr. Kirscher was present at the meeting to ask if he could 1) subdivide his lake parcel into two parcels, 2) or 
leave as one parcel but be able to sell the two cabins to two different owners, and 3) can he remodel or do 
improvements on one or both cabins in preparation to sell. 

The Planning Commission and Council discussed the following: 

• This property is located in an R-1 Single Family Residential zoning district, Shoreland Overlay District 
on Grand Lake. 

• Total area of the existing one parcel is17,335 +/- sf. 
• In 2006 two non-conforming lots were combined into one conforming lot with the understanding of 

removing the two non-conforming structures and building one conforming dwelling. 
• In 2006 the City adjusted sewer assessments and fees to accommodate request, with the understanding 

of removing the two non-conforming structures and building one conforming dwelling. 

21



• In 2006 the City approved of one well to serve both cabins with the understanding of removing the two 
non-conforming structures and building one conforming dwelling. 

• As of this date the property owner has made no change in cabin(s) or property status. 

The consensus of the Planning Commission and Council was:  No, Mr. Kirscher would not be allowed 
to subdivide his current parcel into two nonconforming lots nor would he be allowed to sell the current 
two cabins on the existing one parcel to two different owners.  Additionally, no building permits would 
be allowed on both cabins until there is only one residential dwelling on the parcel.  Planning 
Commission and City Council advised Mr. Kirscher to meet with Administrator Bode to review his legal 
options. 
 
Item 7) June 2019 Building Permits 
 
Item 8) Other Business 
 
Item 9) Adjournment  
Motion by Simon, second by Herberg, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
7:17 p.m. 
 
Rockville City Council participated in some of the discussions on the above items but did not take any formal 
action. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

22



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
August 14, 2019 

Rockville City Hall 
Item 1) Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   

Item 2) Pledge of Allegiance 
Item 3) Roll Call 
Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, and 
Don Simon.  Absent: Jerry Tippelt. 

Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Public Works Director, Gene Van Havermaet; City 
Engineer, Justin Kannas; and City Attorney, Sue Kadlec.  

Others present: various members of the public. 

Item 4) Additions/Approval of Agenda 
Mayor Willenbring noted that Item 14 and 15 are to be removed from the agenda.   

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to approve the agenda with the removal of Item 14 and 15 as noted.  
Motion carried. 

Item 5) Public Comment 
Jeff Howe, 10251 County Road 47, expressed his opposition to the Hieserich dba Pickups N Powersports 
Interim/Conditional Use Permit. 

Sheri Howe, 10251 County Road 47, for several reasons stated she was opposed to the Hieserich dba 
Pickups N Powersports Interim/Conditional Use Permit. 

Carol Dietman, 10059 County Road 47, spoke in opposition of the Hieserich dba Pickups N Powersports 
Interim/Conditional Use Permit. 

Jesse Luckeroth, 25699 Lake Road, in reference to his Variance Request stated the accessory structure 
siding will match the principal structure.  

Carol Dietman, 10059 County Road 47, questioned the shouldering work on Chapel Road (Street).  She 
inquired about guard rails. 

Item 6) Resolution 2019-32 Acceptance of July 2019 Donation 
Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to approve Resolution 2019-32 Acceptance of the July 2019 
Donation.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Item 7) Approval of July 2019 Bills Paid 
Motion by Herberg, second by Simon, to approve the July 2019 Bills Paid - noting that Herberg abstained 
from check #019230.  Motion passed. 

Item 8) Consent Agenda 

a) Approval of Rockville City Council Minutes of July 10, 2019             
b) Acknowledge July 2019 Sheriff’s Report                
c) Acknowledge July 2019 Building Permits                
d) Resolution 2019-33 – Approval of Summary Ordinance 2019-99 
e) Resolution 2019-37 Approval of One Probationary Firefighter  

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Item 9) Highway 23 Coalition 2020 Membership – Connie Schmoll 
Connie Schmoll provided Council a Highway 23 Coalition progress update and 2020 Membership request. 

Item 10) Department Reports 
a) Planning Commission – Chairman Bill Becker 

1. Resolution 2019-34 – Luckeroth Variance Application 

23



Staff Report  
Re: Variance Request by: 
Applicant:  Jesse R. Luckeroth 
Owner: Jesse R. Luckeroth, John C. and Vicky L. Rozycki 
PIN: 76.41720.0001 
Property Address: 25699 Lake Road, Rockville, MN  
Variance(s) Requested: 

1. Locate a new accessory structure in the front yard of property - (Section 9, Subd 2.D.1 – rear 
yard only) 

2. Additional Driveway (Section 11, Subd 7.14 Urban lots subject to single-family uses shall be 
limited to one (1)) 

3. Accessory building siding won’t match principal structure 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned R-1.  Shoreland Overlay District.  Pleasant Lake. 
2. Property contains approximately 5.5 +/- acres. 
3. House sits too close to the rear yard property line to build accessory in the back yard. 
4. 19 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 

Action: 
1. Findings of Fact 

Recommendation: 
1. Consider approval 

-- 
Motion by Herberg, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2019-34 – Luckeroth Variance 
Application noting that the siding will match the principal structure.  Motion passed 
unanimously.   

2. Hieserich dba Pickups N Powersports Interim/Conditional Use Permit 

Staff Report 
RE: Conditional/Interim Use Application in an Ag-40 Agricultural Zoning District. 
Owner:    Maureen A. Hieserich dba Pickups N’ Powersports 
Property Address: 10213 County Road 47, Rockville MN 
Parcel I.D. No. 76.41626.0300 
Request: 
Temporary one (1) year Interim/Conditional Use Permit to operate a vehicle repair shop. 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned Ag-40 
2. Property size is 12.6 +/- acres 
3. Property Owner (prior to moving the business) had been informed that this was NOT a 

permitted use. 
4. Currently operating as an illegal non-conforming use 
5. Property use adjacent to the West is Residential, 12.18 +/- acres 
6. Property use adjacent to the East is zoned B-2 General Business District, 14.5 +/- acres 

(Grandfathered In) 
7. North and South properties are Agricultural uses 
8. 11 Notices of public hearing were sent out. 

Recommendation/Conditions: 
Maureen Hieserich, 10213 County Road 47, and her son, Justin, provided Council with an 
explanation of the permit request.   

The Council reviewed the following possible conditions that could be stipulated as part of the CUP: 

1. Hours of operation shall be between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Monday through 
Friday.  For business as well as personnel use. 

2. Must obtain and maintain a Hazardous Waste Licensee from the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency (MPCA). 

3. Must provide secondary containment for all hazardous waste. 

4. Installation of 5-foot-tall trees spaced every 12 feet on the west property line. 

5. All outside parked vehicles must have current licenses. 

24



6. All outside parking must be on improved surface (gravel, tar, or concrete). 

7. No outside storage of “refuse” as defined by Section 8 of the Rockville Zoning Code i.e. junk 
cars, parts, steel, iron, rubbish. 

8. Solid waste services must be provided by a City of Rockville permitted hauler on a weekly 
basis. 

9. Property owner is responsible for all cost(s) associated with enforcement of the terms of the 
conditional use permit. 

10. Must place $3,000.00 into a City escrow account. 

11. This Conditional Use Permit is good for one (1) year from the date of Council approval. 

Council held further discussion and made the decision to postpone taking action on the Conditional 
Use Permit Application and per State Statue 15.99, subd. 3 (f) by extending the 60-day rule by an 
additional 30 days.  The reason for the extension is the City Council is referring the CUP application 
back to the Rockville Planning Commission for reconsideration to consider possible additional 
conditions to the CUP application.  It is anticipated that the Rockville City Council will make their final 
decision at its next regular city council meeting on September 11, 2019. 

Motion by Herberg, second by Willenbring, to postpone action and refer the CUP application 
back to Planning Commission with a 30-day extension.    
Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Becker, Willenbring, Herberg. Nayes: Simon. Motion passed on a 3 to 1 
vote. 

b) City Engineer, Justin Kannas, Bolton & Menk 

1. 2019 Street Project 

a. Resolution 2019-35 Authorizing Pay Application No.1 Minnesota Paving & Materials 

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to approve Resolution 2019-35 Authorizing Pay 
Application No. 1 to Minnesota Paving & Materials.  Motion passed unanimously. 

b. Resolution 2019-36 Chapel Street Shouldering Quote 

Motion by Becker, second by Willenbring, to approve Resolution 2019-36 Chapel Street 
Shouldering Quote.  Motion passed unanimously.   

c) Public Works – Director Gene VanHavermaet 

Council reviewed the Public Works written report.  

Item 11) Council Action 
Item 12) Mayor/Council Reports 
ROCORI Area Community Foundation presenting Concert for a Cause, August 22, 2019 at Lions Community 
Park, Richmond.   

Item 13) Future Agenda Items  

a) Special Council Meeting 2020 Budget 

Item 14) Removed 

Item 15) Removed 
Item 16) Adjourn 
Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
7:01 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

25



ROCKVILLE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
September 4, 2019, 9:00 a.m. 

Rockville City Hall 
 

Item 1) Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 9:02 a.m. by Mayor Duane Willenbring.   
 
Item 2) Roll Call 
Roll call was taken and the following members were present: Duane Willenbring, Bill Becker, Brian Herberg, and 
Don Simon and Jerry Tippelt. 

Staff members present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Public Works Director, Gene Van Havermaet; and 
Finance Clerk, Judy Neu.  

Others present: various members of the public. 
 
Item 3) Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Herberg, second by Simon, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Item 4) Acknowledge JKA Rate Increase 
City attorney, Jovanovich, Kadlec & Athmann, will be raising rates for their municipal clients effective January 1, 
2020. Their new rates will be $190.00 for shareholders, $180 for associate attorneys, and $125.00 for legal 
assistants.  

Motion by Becker, second by Simon, to acknowledge the new rate increase effective January 01, 2020 
from Jovanovich, Kadlec & Athmann Attorneys at Law.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 5) Pilgrims Road Restriction Annual Permit Renewal Request 
Pilgrim’s Pride is requesting renewal of their annual permit to haul agricultural products over 80,000 pounds up 
to 97,000 pounds gross weight on route (noted as Ralph Walz - .5 miles on 230th Street).  These loads will 
meet Minnesota Annual Ag Permit standards for axle spacing and axle weights. 

Motion by Tippelt, second by Simon, to approve the Pilgrims Road Restriction Annual Permit Renewal 
Request.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 6) Rockville Sportsman’s Club Gambling Permit Date Change 
On June 12, 2019 Council approved a gambling permit by Resolution 2019-24 for the Rockville Area 
Sportsman’s Club Inc. They are requesting a date change for this event from September 29, 2019 to October 
27, 2019.  

Motion by Willenbring, second by Herberg, to approve the date change from September 29, 2019 to 
October 27, 2019.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Item 7) 2019/2020 Budget 
Discussion was held on the following proposed items:  

221 Lake Improvement District   $19,500 EDA Revolving Loan   $100,000 
209 EDA           $2,000   Public Works Addition to Fire Hall $0 
205 ROCORI          $0  Additional 215 Road Fund  $250,000 
215 Road & Bridge  $250,000 Tandem Plow Truck   $30,000 
304 City Facility   $172,505 Gravel for Roads   $34,000 
304 City Facility-Detached          $8,228  Road Patching    $40,000 
308 2008A Refunding 2014B      $16,072 Seal Coating    $44,000 
310 2009-A/1998 Utl Rev Bond $16,790 Emergency Management  $18,500 
General           $871,761 Firetruck Pumper (2026)  $100,000 

Total additions: $616,500 
141.00% increase over last year’s levy. 

 

26



Changes made:    

• EDA Revolving Loan    $0 
• Public Works Addition to Fire Hall $20,000 
• Additional 215 Road Fund  $350,000 
• Road Patching    $15,000 
• Seal Coating    $0 
• Firetruck Pumper (2026)  $0 

Total additions after adjustments: $467,500 
131.12% over last year’s levy. 

No formal council action taken. 
 
Item 8 Capital Improvement – 1-10 Year(s) 

a) Fire Department - air compressor (1) $17,000 purchasing in 2020 budget  
b) Emergency Management – discussion under 7 
c) Highway/Streets/Gravel/Seal Coat – discussion under 7 
d) EDA/ROCORI Trail – Park land dedication funds 
e) General – none 

No formal council action taken. 
 
Item 9 Wage/Salaries – Adjustments   

a) Fire Department  

Fire Chief  $2,000 to $3,000 
1St Asst Chief  $1,250 to $1,750 
2nd Asst Chief $1,000 to $1,500 
Secretary $1,500 to $2,000 
Captains (4) $500 to $750 
Firefighters $10.00/hour to $12.00/hour  
Meeting Pay $8.00 to $12.00 
Truck Checks $10.00 to $12.00 

No formal council action taken. 

b) Part Time/Seasonal 
       Election Judges $10.00 to $11.00 
       Head Judges  $11.00 to $12.00 
       Seasonal PT Maintenance $12.00-$16.00 to $14.00-$18.00 

No formal council action taken. 

c) Full Time Employees 
Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve a COLA of 2.75 % to full time PERA Eligible 
Employees effective year 2020.  Ayes: Becker, Herberg, and Simon.  Nayes: Willenbring, Tippelt. 
Motion passed on a 3 to 2. 

d) Finance Clerk Step Adjustment 

Motion by Becker, second by Herberg, to approve Resolution 2019-38 adjusting the city’s 
Finance/Utility Clerk Salary as presented.  Motion passed unanimously. 

e) Council/Planning Commission  
• Mayor/Council no change  
• Planning Commission Chair $250/year to $500/year 
• Special Meeting Pay  

 Within the city $25.00 to $50.00 per meeting 
 Outside the city $20.00 1st hour thereafter $10.00 per hour with maximum paid total of $50.00 

to $50.00 1st hour thereafter $12.00 per hour with maximum paid total of $125.00 
• Emergency Management Director $1,500 to $1,700 
• Emergency Management Assistant $750 to $850 

27



No formal council action taken. 

City Administrator Bode explained the Council had approved of the Emergency Management Assistant 
position but not a related salary for 2019. 

Motion by Herberg, second by Willenbring, to approve 2019 salary of $750.00 for the Emergency 
Management Assistant.  Motion carried.  Becker abstained. 

  
Item 10) Department Reports  

a) Public Works – discussion under 7 
 

Item 11) Fee Schedule - Discussion was held on:  
a) General Fees 
b) Fire Department calls 
c) Water/Sewer  

 
Item 12) Stickney Hill   

a) Parshall Flume 
b) Compliance 

 
Item 13) Travel Plaza    
City Administrator Bode provided an update regarding the City of Rockville encouraging future businesses to 
come to the City.  
 
Item 14) Postal Service – Council reviewed follow-up letter from Congressman Tom Emmer. 
  
Item 15) Future Agenda Items 
 
Item 16) Adjourn 
Motion by Becker, second by Tippelt, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
11:21 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Martin M. Bode 
City Administrator 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



Building Permits: August 2019
Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.42220.0025 Window Replacement 571 Ptarmigan Lane 8/27/2019 2019-00057 14,800.00$    25.00$       -$             1.00$      26.00$        
76.41607.0900 Mechanical 25743 Co Rd 139 8/2/2019 2019-00073 -$                75.00$       -$             1.00$      76.00$        
76.42142.0065 Mechanical 25801 Lena Ln 8/5/2019 2019-00074 4,500.00$      40.00$       -$             1.00$      41.00$        
76.42240.0046 Fence 156 Broadway St E 8/5/2019 2019-00075 1,000.00$      25.00$       -$             1.00$      26.00$        
76.42240.0046 Door 156 Broadway St E 8/5/2019 2019-00076 2,000.00$      50.00$       -$             2.00$      52.00$        
76.41648.0100 Addition 21113 Grand Lake Ct 8/13/2019 2019-00077 172,213.11$  947.18$     615.67$      86.11$    1,648.96$  
76.42142.0066 New Construction Single Family 8945 Co Rd 6 8/22/2019 2019-00078 314,438.60$  1,729.42$  1,124.12$   157.22$  3,010.76$  
76.41720.0001 Accessory Building 25699 Lake Road 8/19/2019 2019-00079 30,000.00$    165.00$     107.25$      15.00$    287.25$      
76.41850.0001 Remodel 23275 97th Avenue 8/19/2019 2019-00080 30,000.00$    165.00$     107.25$      15.00$    287.25$      
76.41629.0500 Plumbing Commercial 23445 Co Rd 8 8/20/2019 2019-00082 11,000.00$    110.00$     71.50$        5.50$      187.00$      
76.41607.0900 Plumbing New Construction 25743 Co Rd 139 8/22/2019 2019-00083 -$                75.00$       -$             1.00$      76.00$        
76.42220.0030 Kitchen Remodel 660 Ptarmigan Dr 8/26/2019 2019-00084 103,224.92$  567.74$     369.03$      51.61$    988.38$      
76.42070.0006 Deck 10902 Grand Lake Rd 8/28/2019 2019-00085 23,488.00$    98.50$       64.03$        11.74$    174.27$      

44



 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MINNESOTA 
RESOLUTION 2019-39 

 
Naming Jennifer Schneider as a Probationary Firefighter 

 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 
 
WHEREAS; The City of Rockville advertised a job posting to seek applicants to fill vacant positions with the 
Rockville Fire Department; and 
 
WHEREAS; The Fire Chief and the Fire Department Hiring Committee conducted a review of the one 
application that was received and found that the application meets the preliminary requirements needed for 
an interview process; and 
 
WHEREAS; The Fire Department Hiring Committee set up an interview process to evaluate the applicant both 
on his/her decision-making skills and his ability to perform in a series of agility tests; and 
 
WHEREAS; The Fire Department Hiring Committee reviewed the evaluations of the candidate interviewed and 
determined that the individual was able to meet all of the requirements of Firefighter 1 and 2 training; and 
 
WHEREAS; At the Council meeting of September 11, 2019, Fire Chief Rodney Schaefer, based upon the 
recommendation of the Hiring Committee and the review of the City Administrator, forwarded a 
recommendation that the City Council to consider appointing Jennifer Schneider to be City of Rockville 
Volunteer Firefighters; and 
 
WHEREAS; The City Council has sole authority to hire, fire, discipline and promote employees, including 
volunteer firefighters; 
 
THEREFORE; Based upon the recommendation of the Fire Chief, City Administrator and the Fire Department 
Hiring Committee, and upon successful completion of a background check and medical physical, the City 
Council hereby appoints Jennifer Schneider to the position of probationary firefighter; and 
 
FURTHERMORE; Upon successful completion of a year of service and associated training, the status of 
probationary firefighter will be lifted and the afore mentioned individual will be named to full firefighter status 
with the City’s fire and rescue department. 
 
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11th day of September, 2019 
 
 
     _______________________________________ 
     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
     _______________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

45



46



47



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2019-40 

 

Authorization for Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt Permit for Mary of 

the Immaculate Conception Church at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception 

Church, 113 Broadway Street West 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; The Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church has requested of the City 

of Rockville authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt permit on 

November 24, 2019 at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church, 113 Broadway 

Street West; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council has the authority to grant authorizations for tax 

exempt gambling within Rockville city limits; and 

 

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council desires to support the ongoing efforts of area 

non-profit and community service organizations; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council grants to the Mary of the Immaculate 

Conception Church authorization for a Minnesota Lawful Gambling LG220 Exempt 

permit on November 24, 2019 at the Mary of the Immaculate Conception Church, 113 

Broadway Street West. 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11th day of September, 

2019. 

 

 

 

 

     _________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _________________________________ 

                        Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk 

 

48



 

City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2019-41 

 

Adoption of the 2020 Preliminary Tax Levy 

 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statutes require that all local units of government must 

formally adopt a preliminary tax levy for the proceeding fiscal year before or on 

September 30, 2019; and 

  

WHEREAS; The Rockville City Council and City staff have done preliminary analysis of 

the demands for goods, services and other debt obligations to be provided for the City in 

2020; and 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council at their September 11, 2019 meeting has 

determined that the 2020 proposed tax levy shall be set at $_____________and directs 

the City Administrator to notify the Stearns County Auditor of this preliminary levy 

amount. 

 

FURTHERMORE; The City Council sets the date of December 11, 2019, 6:00 p.m. for 

Public Hearing (TNT Hearing) on Payable 2020 Proposed Budget and Tax Levy; 

 

FURTHERMORE; The City Council directs City staff to continue to develop and refine 

the draft 2020 municipal budget to account as accurately as possible for the anticipated 

cost of providing goods and services to the residents of Rockville in the 2020 fiscal year. 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 11th day of September, 

2019. 

 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

     Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 

                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

49



NOTICE OF GRANTING CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROCEEDINGS 
 
Please take notice that the City of Rockville, Minnesota acting pursuant to the authority of Minnesota Statute 
462.3595, has approved of granting a Conditional Use Permit to: Maureen A. Hieserich dba Pickups N 
Powersports, 10213 County Road 47, Rockville, Minnesota in an A-40 Agricultural District of the Rockville City 
Zoning Ordinance. 
 
The Conditional Use Permit is hereby granted for property located at the following described property in the City 
of Rockville, Stearns County, Minnesota: 
 
 Maureen A. Hieserich 
 dba Pickups N Powersports 

10213 County Road 47 
Rockville, MN 
Parcel #76.41626.0300 
 

Legal Description: 

 
The Conditional Use Permit is approved to operate a power sports retail sales/maintenance shop business in an 
A-40 Agricultural District in Rockville Zoning with the following conditions: 

1. Hours of operation shall be between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.  For 
business as well as personnel use. 

2. Must obtain and maintain a Hazardous Waste Licensee from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
(MPCA). 

3. Must provide secondary containment for all hazardous waste. 

4. Installation of 5-foot-tall trees spaced every 12 feet on the west property line. 

5. All outside parked vehicles must have current licenses. 

6. All outside parking must be on improved surface (gravel, tar, or concrete). 

50



7. No outside storage of “refuse” as defined by Section 8 of the Rockville Zoning Code i.e. junk cars, parts, 
steel, iron, rubbish. 

8. Solid waste services must be provided by a City of Rockville permitted hauler on a weekly basis. 

9. Property owner is responsible for all cost(s) associated with enforcement of the terms of the conditional 
use permit. 

10. Must place $3,000.00 into a City escrow account. 

11. This Conditional Use Permit is good for one (1) year from the date of Council approval. 

 
The Conditional Use Permit for the above-mentioned property was completed and became effective September 
11, 2019. 
 
 
Drafted by: 
City of Rockville 
229 Broadway Street East 
P.O. Box 93 
Rockville, MN 56369                                               City of Rockville, Minnesota 
        
              
       Duane Willenbring, Mayor 
 

(SEAL) 
 

              
       Martin M. Bode, Administrator/Clerk  

51



EICH STAFF REPORT 
 
 
September 3, and September 11, 2019 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission; City Council 
 
 
Re: Variance Request by 

 Applicant/Owner:  Thomas and Amanda Eich 
PIN: 76.42170.0035 

 Property Address: 6050 Scenic View Court, Rockville, MN  
 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  

1. Locate a new accessory structure in the side/front yard of property - (Section 9, Subd 
2.D.1 – rear and side yard only) 

2. Construct a 5,280sf accessory structure with 18-foot sidewalls -   
Section 17, Subdivision 3 Permitted Accessory Uses.  1. Accelerated Accessory 
Structure, Area - 70,000sf to 85,000 sf = 2,400 sf w/14 Sidewalls 
 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned RR, Schneider Farm Plat. 
2. Recently combined two parcels into one. 
3. Property contains approximately 10.3 +/- acres. 
4. 18 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 

 
 
Action: 

1. Findings of Fact 
 
 
Recommendation: 

1. Consider Approval 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 
RESOLUTION NO. 2019-42 

 
A RESOLUTION GRANTING VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT A 5,280SF ACCESSORY STRUCTURE WITH 18 

FOOT SIDEWALL, INSTALLING TWO DRIVEWAYS ORDINANCE. 
 

WHEREAS, A request for a variance has been received from Thomas D. Eich and Amanda J. Eich for a 

variance from construct a 5,280sf accessory structure with 18 foot sidewalls installing two (2) driveways 

in an RR zoning district, and; 

 
WHEREAS; The variance is to construct a 60’ x 88’ x 18’ pole shed, said pole shed and installing two (2) 

driveways and; 

WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on September 3, 2019, 6:00 p.m., 
and; 

 
WHEREAS, Proper notification and publication had been given, and; 
 
WHEREAS, All persons were given an opportunity to be heard on said request. 

 
WHEREAS, The Rockville Planning Commission recommends the Rockville City Council approve the 
variance request. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, PER MINNESOTA STATUTE 462.3595, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 
 
1. Said approval will not create undue hardship, is a unique circumstance, and applies to the individual 

property. 
2. That granting of the variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, comfort and 

general welfare of the City.  
 
Adopted this 11th Day of September, 2019 
 
ATTEST: 
 
SEAL: 
 
              
Martin M. Bode       Duane Willenbring 
City Administrator      Mayor 

73



STAFF REPORT 
 

 
September 3 and September 11, 2019 

 
RE:  Administrative Subdivision Registered Land Survey 
James and Jacqueline Voigt 
     
Owner:  James and Jacqueline Voigt 
Property Address:  adjacent to 25293 Pleasant Road 
Known as:  Registered Land Survey 14 
Parcel I.D. 76.41601.0625 - Section 1 & 2, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Request: 
Administrative Subdivision by Registered Land Survey. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned Ag-40 
2. Property is titled by Registered Land Survey 
3. Total subdivided area is 14,715 sf or 45’ x 327’ +/- 
4. No new lots/parcel are created 
5. Purpose: neighbor is buying the additional 45-foot wide subdivision and attaching to their 

existing parcel.  Parcel No. 76.42160.0930 
6. Administrative Plats do not require a public hearing or Planning Commission/Council 

approval.  However, because of the Registered Land Survey and requirement to be 
recorded by mylar which will need to be signed by Planning Commission Chair and City 
Mayor, Planning Commission and Council approval is being requested. 

 
Recommendation: 
Consider approval of: 

1. Preliminary and Final Registered Land Survey 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 

74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



This map is made available on an "as is" basis, w ithout express or implied warranty of any sort including, specifically, any implied warranties of fitness for a particular purpose, warranties of merchantability or warranties relating to the accuracy or completeness of the database(s).

Auditor/Treasurer
Division of Land Management±0 40 8020 Feet

Data is as represented in Stearns County 
Databases, It is NOT Intended for 
Locational Use and Stearns County
waives all liability from this product.

Title

June 3, 2019

Parcel ID
Acreage
Sec/Twp/Rng
Legal Plat

Property Address

Owner Address

76.42160.0930
0
2-123-29
Lot(s) TRACT A  Block(s)  REGISTERED
LAND SURVEY NO 12

District
Class
Brief Tax Description

7603 ROCKVILLE CITY 742
1A-Residential Homestead,
TRACT A

25293  PLEASANT RD
ST CLOUD, MN 56301
DANIEL D & TERISA D DOLL
SAINT CLOUD MN 56301

82



83



84



 

 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE, MN 

RESOLUTION 2019-43 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT 

FOR VOIGT REGISTERD LAND SURVEY NO. 14 

 

WHEREAS, an application for a Preliminary and Final Plat has been received from James 

and Jacqueline Voigt and; 

 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Preliminary and  Final Plat is to subdivide 45’ x 327’ or 

approximately 14, 715 feet +/- and, 

 

WHEREAS, said application was reviewed by the Rockville City Planning Commission 

at their September 3, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission after discussion voted to approve the Preliminary 

and Final Plat known as Registered Land Survey No. 14 and to forward the application on 

to the Rockville City Council for their consideration. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

ROCKVILLE, STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA: 

 

1. The Registered Land Survey No. 14 Preliminary and Final Plat is approved as 

presented. 

 

 

Adopted this 11th day of September, 2019. 

 

 

_______________________   

Duane Willenbring, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 
      

Martin M. Bode, City Administrator 

85



86



87



88



89



90



91


	4 ) 09.11.19 Agenda
	Wednesday, September 11, 2019
	Rockville City Hall

	6 ) Bills Paid August 2019 09.11.19
	6 ) Bills Paid By Dept August 2019 09.11.19
	7 a) 08.06.19 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 a) 08.14.19 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 a) 09.04.19 City Council Meeting Minutes
	7 b) Sheriffs August 2019 Report
	7 c) Building Permits August 2019
	Sheet1

	7 d) Resolution 2019-39 Appointment of Probationary Firefighter
	7 e) Resolution 2019-40 Attachment Lawfull Gambling Application
	7 e) Resolution 2019-40 Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit LG220 Mary of Immaculate Conception Church 11.24.19
	9 a) Resolution 2019-41 Adoption of the 2020 Preliminary Tax Levy
	10 a1) Hieserich dba Pickups N Powersports DRAFT CUP
	10 a2) Eich Variance
	4 a) Eich. Thomas and Amanda Var STAFF REPORT 09.03.19
	4 b) Eich. Thomas and Amanda Var Application 09.03.19
	4 c) Eich. Thomas and Amanda Var PH Schmelzer Letter 09.03.19

	10 a2) Resolution 2019-42 Eich Variance
	10 a3) Voigt Administrative Plat
	6 a) Voigt.Doll Adm Subd Pre.Final STAFF REPORT 09.03.19
	6 b) Voigt.Doll Pre.Final Admin Subd Appl 09.02.19
	Voigt.Doll Plat Application 09.03.19
	Parcel Map


	10 a3) Voigt Resolution 2019-43 Prelimanary and Final Plat Voigt Reg Land Survey No. 14
	10 c2) St Joe Twp Crack Fill 260th
	10 c3) Eagle Park DNR Burn
	11 a) Tri-City Cable Report 08.27.19
	4 ) 09.11.19 Agenda.pdf
	Wednesday, September 11, 2019
	Rockville City Hall




